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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :  Hon. Brian R. Martinotti
V. :  Criminal No. 18-614
ANGELO N. CURATO : 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b)

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment,
the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Online Enticement)

In or around February 2017 through in or around June 2017, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,
ANGELO N. CURATO,

did use a facility and means of interstate or foreign commerce to knowingly
persuade, induce, entice, and coerce Minor Victim, who was under the age of
eighteen, to engage in sexual activity, believing that Minor Victim was under
the age of eighteen, for which any person could be charged with a criminal
offense.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The United States hereby gives notice that upon conviction of the
defendant, Angelo N. Curato, of the offense in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b)
charged in this Superseding Information, the United States will seek forfeiture
of all right, title, and interest of the defendant in any property, real or personal,
that was used or intended to be used to commit or to facilitate the commission
of such offense, and any property, real or personal, constituting or derived from
any proceeds the defendant, Angelo N. Curato, obtained, directly or indirectly,
as a result of such offense, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C.
§ 2461, and 18 U.S.C. § 2428.

The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, all right, title
and interest of the defendant, Angelo N. Curato, in the following items seized
from the residence in Manalapan, New Jersey on or about June 2, 2017:

a. Dell Inspiron N7100 Laptop Computer, including a Toshiba
640 GB Hard Drive;

b. Black Apple iPhone Ss, bearing IMEI Number 013847-00-
580900-8;

C. Black Amazon Kindle, bearing Android ID Number
Acd799742af72544; and

d. Silver T-Mobile g2 HTC phone, bearing IMEI Number
359116-03-510153-5.

Substitute Assets Provision

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendant:



(2)
(b)

()
(d)

(e)

cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third
person;

has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been commingled with other property which cannot be
subdivided without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as

incorporated by 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), to seek forfeiture of any other property of

the defendant up to the value of the forfeitable property listed above.
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PHILIP R. SELLINGER
United States Attorney
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